Memo SIHS

District 204

To: Board of Education

From: Cicely Calhoun, Director of Human Resources

Date: September 16, 2025

Re: Professional Staff — Recommendation for Approval of Overloads/Extended Day

2025-2026, Fall Semester

Central Campus:
e 2/11 overload for Lindstrom, Eric (AVAC) (Effective Start of the School Year)

Prorated Overloads:

e 2/11 overload for Theobald, Tyler (Special Education (Effective Start of the School Year
up to and including October 3, 2025)

e 2/11 overload for Pritz, Laura (Special Education (Effective Start of the School Year up
to and including October 3, 2025)

e 2/11 overload for Stofan, Joanie (Special Education (Effective Start of the School Year
up to and including October 3, 2025)

e 2/11 overload for Carrasquillo, Joseph (Special Education (Effective Start of the School
Year up to and including October 3, 2025)

e 2/11 overload for Hulse, Terri (Special Education (Effective Start of the School Year up
to and including October 3, 2025)

e 2/11 overload for Piazza, Terrence (Social Studies). Effective 8/29/2025 to the end of Fall
Semester

West Campus:

e 2/11 overload for Kerry Chavez (ENG) starting on 8/25/25
e 2/11 overload for James Mitchell (SCI) starting on 8/25/25
e 2/11 overload for Peter Nackovic (SS) starting on 8/25/25
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